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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  December 20, 2022 

Request for Qualifications – Master Agreement 

  for On-Call Water and Sewer Engineering / Planning Services 

RFQ 23-1011 

To:  All Potential Respondents 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum 
No. 1.  The original RFQ documents and any previously issued addenda remain 

in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby 
made part of the RFQ.  Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting its Qualifications Statement.  Catawba County 
is issuing this Addendum to provide RFQ clarifications. 

 

Questions/Clarifications: 

1.   Question: Do Attachments A and B count towards the 35-page limit? 

Answer: Attachment A, Reference Disclosure Form, would count 

towards the 35-page limit.  Attachment B, Sample Master 

Agreement, was included as a sample for reference only and 

does not need to be included in the State of Qualifications.  If 

submitted, it would count towards the 35-page limit. 

 

2.      Question: Should we list and provide necessary resumes for    

subconsultants in our Statement of Qualifications package if 

we plan to partner with them to complete the tasks listed in 

the Scope of Work? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

3.      Question: Can you clarify whether the list of previous and current client 

projects listed in Contents of Qualifications Statement mirror 

the references we show in Attachment A? 

Answer: Whether or not the information in those sections are mirrored 

is up to the Firm.  The purpose of Attachment A is to assure 
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all reference information needed to confirm experience has 

been included in the Statement of Qualifications. 

  

4.      Question: Would it be acceptable for us to include the Attachment A 

information in table format to save space? 

Answer: Yes, that would be acceptable. 

 

5.      Question: If we have exceptions to the Master Agreement that need to be 

included in our qualifications package, will those revised 

pages count against the page limit? 

Answer: Yes, if you have exceptions to the Master Agreement you must 

include that in your submission and those pages will count 

toward the 35-page limit. 

 

 

 

This Addendum consists of 2 page in total. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


